SHANNON MCCABE GRAPHIC DESIGNER

HELLO

PERSONAL INFO

Email: shannonjean06@gmail.com Phone: (419) 305 – 4545 Address: 05105 Henschen Rd., New Knoxville, OH 45871 Instagram: @shannonjean_design Website: shannonjean.space

Skills

Adobe Illustrator Adobe InDesign Adobe Photoshop Adobe After Effects Adobe Acrobat Premiere Pro Autodesk Maya Meshmixer 3D Printing Photography Videography Mac & Windows Microsoft Office A creative mind and problem solver that is always open to facing new challenges and learning new skills and techinques. Works well within a group or individually and very self-motivated to complete projects and tasks. Equipped with an design process including in-depth research, an arsenal of sketches, and unlimited notes/ideas. Driven by facing new challenges, experiences, and adventures.

EDUCATION

2017–2021 Wright State University–Lake Campus (WSU) Bachelor of Technical & Applied Studies Graphic & Multimedia Design

EXPERIENCE

JUNE 2021–NOW Production Artist/Designer Partners In Recognition (Fort Loramie, OH) Input client information, logos, and/or images into donor wall displays Prepare designs for printing/etching once approved by clients Design Donor Wall displays for clients to see before starting the production process FEB 2020-AUG 2020 Graphic Design Summer Intern Van-Griner Learning (Minster, OH) Created cover and figure designs using InDesign and Illustrator for new and existing textbooks Formatted book text using InDesign to fit the desired layout chosen by the author Adapted eBook accessibility in Adobe Acrobat to be used with e-Readers OCT 2019-MAY 2021 Graphic Design Intern The Wright State Guardian Media Group (WSU) Establish the organization's first magazine through InDesign and Illustrator showcasing student articles Illustrate graphics for social and news posts in Illustrator AUG 2019–MAY 2021 Graphic Design Student Employee Graphic Desian & Multimedia Department (WSU) Design layouts for a variety of printed material using InDesign and Illustrator for university faculty Video and photograph promotional material Prepare and print student-made chess pieces with Maya and Meshmixer